Forrest Beeler

From: Ray Peters [rpeters@hydrotechusa.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 7:54 AM

To: Forrest Beeler

Cc: Paul Poletti; jspalding@hydrotechusa.com
Subject: RE: Safety Data Sheets

Attachments: Hydroflex RBIl SDS.pdf

That’s the only SDS we have for the products you requested. We are still gathering others.

Ray

From: Forrest Beeler [mailto:Forrest@aaawpg.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 8:43 AM

To: 'Ray Peters' <rpeters@hydrotechusa.com>
Cc: Paul Poletti <Paul@aaawpg.com>; jspalding@hydrotechusa.com
Subject: RE: Safety Data Sheets

Ray,

Thank you for the quick response. | am looking for Safety Data Sheets. | need these in order to be in compliance with
Colorado’s DOT. Do you only have the MSDS?

Thank you,

Forrest Beeler

AAA Waterproofing, Inc.
8510 Willow St.

Commerce City, CO 80022
Phone:303-295-7333

Direct; 720-459-3051

Cell: 719-466-9587

Fax: 303-295-1604

Email: forrest@aaawpg.com

Website: www.aaawaterproofing.com
www.aaawatergrooﬁng.com

Flease consider the environment before printing this email o4

From: Ray Peters [mailto:rpeters@hydrotechusa.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 7:41 AM

To: Forrest Beeler

Cc: Paul Poletti; jspalding@hydrotechusa.com
Subject: RE: Safety Data Sheets

Ray Peters
Technical Services
American Hydrotech, Inc.



I

303 E. Onhio, Suite 2700
Chicago, IL 60611
312.337.4998

rpeters@hydrotechusa.com
www.hydrotechusa.com

From: Forrest Beeler [mailto:Forrest@aaawpg.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 3:22 PM

To: 'rpeters@Hydrotechusa.com' <rpeters@Hydrotechusa.com>
Cc: Paul Poletti <Paul@aaawpg.com>; jspalding@hydrotechusa.com
Subject: Safety Data Sheets

Good afternoon.
Iam in need of the following safety data sheets

-Flex Flash FV
-Hydroflex 10
-Hydroflex 30
-Permaboard

-Root Stop Standard
-RB Il Spinout

-LM 6090

Thank you,

Forrest Beeler

AAA Waterproofing, Inc.
8510 Willow St.

Commerce City, CO 80022
Phone:303-295-7333

Direct: 720-459-3051

Cell: 719-466-9587

Fax: 303-295-1604

Email: forrest@aaawpg.com

Website: www.aaawaterproofing.com
www.aaawaterproofing.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email S



